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From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]
Sent: September04日2003年Monday 12:48 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Fi Win Inc, FCC ID:Q5SWF18, AN03T3218

Hi Mike,

Please refer to attched file for explaining the channel operation.

Best regards,

================================
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. II
ETC

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "Will Yauo (E-mail)" <willyauo@seed.net.tw>; "ETC/Iris (E-mail)"
<etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "'S. S. Liou'" <ssliou@seed.net.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 5:48 AM
Subject: FW: Fi Win Inc, FCC ID:Q5SWF18, AN03T3218

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2003 1:46 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: Fi Win Inc, FCC ID:Q5SWF18, AN03T3218
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Second Notices:
>
> Question #1: Based upon revised operational description and page 14 of
user
> manual, this 802.11b device is capable of operating up to 14 channels.
> Based upon recent FCC policy, for the device is capable of transmitting
> beyond authorized frequency band, the manufacturer has to ensure the
device
> when sold in the U.S. under above FCC ID number, can only capable of
> transmitting authorized frequency band ( 11 channel for this
application ).
> Please provide information to justify how manufacturer will ensure 11
> channel will be used in the U.S.  FCC policy states :
>
> User Selectable Frequencies by Country
>
> At this time, the FCC will not authorize transmitters that have the
> capability to allow the end user to choose various frequency bands that
may
> be valid for other countries but are not in accordance with the frequency
> bands permitted by the FCC rules for use in the USA. This includes
> transmitters that use active or passive listening techniques on these
> non-USA frequencies.  These transmitters must have these end user options
> disabled.
>
> Section 15.15(b) prohibits adjustments of any control by the user that
will
> cause operation of a device in violation of the regulations.  Accordingly,
> any proposal to allow the end user to choose extended channels on

Page 1



TCB Q and A.txt
> frequencies outside of an allowable frequency band in the USA is not
> acceptable.  For example, a WLAN device operating according to Section
> 15.247 on channels 1-11 between 2.4 - 2.483.5 GHz must not have any user
> controls or software to allow the device to operate on channels 12 and 13
> which are outside of the allowed USA band.  This issue may be addressed in
a
> future rulemaking.
> Joe Dichoso
> 7-1-03
>
>
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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